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The Present Continuous  Tense سمه انمضارع انمستمز 

 This tense is used to describe actions that will take place in the future   

         

  ستحصم في انمستقبم يز عه احذاثهذا انشمه نهتعبيستخذو    

 

{ S + am / is / are +V( ing ) } 

 

e.g  - Iam  studying for my exam  .  

- They are playing football  . 

- He is reading a book . 

 

       

 It is used the following adverbs : ( now , today  , at the present  , at the moment .)  

- My mother   ( cook ) the food at the moment .  

- My mother  is  cooking the food at the moment  . 

-It ( rain ) hard outside now . 

-It is raining hard outside now . 

 

 

Interrogative انسؤال 

في حانت انسؤال وقذو انفعم انمساعذ )   am ,is ,are   ( في بذايت انجمهت فيكىن مىقعها قبم انفاعم   

e.g –Are  they watching a film at this time  today   ?  

e.g –Is She  dancing on the party  ? 

 

 

 Negative    انىفي 

 

    في حانت تحىيم انجمهت انى صيغت انىفي وستخذو                            

{ He , She, It } + is  not    نهفاعم انمفزد 

 { I , We , You , They } + are  not   نهفاعم انجمع 

     



e.g –Hind ( go) to the restaurant  now .   

       -Hind   isn't going  to the restaurant  now  .  

ملاحظة : الافعال انتانية لا تستعمم في زمه انمضارع انمستمر تسمى) افعال انحىاس او انتفكير(        

اردوا ان وستعمهها في حانة الاستمرار تبقى كما هي : ,واذا  

( like , see, love , hate , wish ,hear , feel ,smell , remember, understand , know ..)  

 

 

 

The Past Continuous Tense   سمه انماضي انمستمز  

   

 This tense is used to describe action that was going on at a certain time in the past . 

    في انماضي واستمز  نهتعبيز عه حذث حصم يستعمم انماضي انمستمز

   

       { S + was / were  +V( ing ) } 

 

 e.g –She was singing in her room  . 

e.g –They were listening to the teacher  . 

      - We were working at the office  .  

 

 

 When , While ,asعادة ما تستخذو ادواث انزبط في سمه انماضي انمستمز

When + past simple + past continuous 

e.g.- When the phone rang , he was watching TV. 

When I arrive , she was still sleeping .  

 

While + past continuous + past simple 

While he was running after the train , he fell down .  

While I was reading  the paper , the door  bell rang .   

Past simple + as + past continuous 

It began to rain as they were playing football . 

Mary met an old friend as I was walking along the road . 



Interrogative انسؤال 

في حانت انسؤال وقذو انفعم انمساعذ )   was, were   ( في بذايت انجمهت فيكىن مىقعها قبم انفاعم   

e.g –Were  they reading  a story last week  ?  

e.g –Is She  buying a flower for her sister yesterday  ? 

 

 

 Negative    انىفي 

 

    في حانت تحىيم انجمهت انى صيغت انىفي وستخذو                            

  { He , She, It } + was  not    نهفاعم انمفزد 

   { I , We , You , They } + were  not   نهفاعم انجمع 

 

e.g –Hala  ( learn ) German last year  .  ( negative ) 

       -Hala   wasn't  learning   German last year   .  

 

 

 

 

 

The Future Continuous Tense  سمه انمستقبم

 انمستمز

 

 - This tense is used to express an action  that will continues until a certain point in the 

future  : 

         

       S +  will /shall +  be + V( ing ) + 

Com… 

 

    { He , She, It } +  will    نهفاعم انمفزد 

   { I , We , You , They } +  shall  نهفاعم انجمع 

 



e.g. – He  will be studying  hard until  the end of the exam     . 

       - They shall be waiting for  you until 7 o'clock  . 

       - She will be working late tonight . 

      - We shall be traveling to Europe  next month . 

Interrogative انسؤال 

في حانت انسؤال وقذو انفعم انمساعذ )   will , shall   ( في بذايت انجمهت فيكىن مىقعها قبم انفاعم   

e.g –Shall  they walking in the park  on Wednesday   ?  

e.g –Will he playing football next week  ? 

 

 

 Negative    انىفي 

 

    في حانت تحىيم انجمهت انى صيغت انىفي وستخذو                            

{ He , She, It } + will  not    نهفاعم انمفزد 

 { I , We , You , They } + shall  not   نهفاعم انجمع 

    e.g –Hassan ( go ) to Baghdad   by bus next Summer . ( negative )  

       -Hassan   will not going  to Baghdad by bus next summer   .  

 

 

 

   

 

 

  

  

 

 

       

 

   

 



 

 

  

 

  


